



Pina Lamb

Calgary Catholic School Board
Trustee Candidate

WARD 3, 5 & Airdrie

● PROFILE

Enthusiastic and energetic teaching professional dedicated to the social, academic growth and development of every child. Unwavering 34 year commitment to improving the lives of students and their families. Highly motivated individual whose primary focus revolves around being a champion for all students - especially those with unique academic needs.

● EDUCATION

Bachelor of Education

University of Calgary

Calgary, Alberta

September 1983-April 1987

Foundations of Orton-Gillingham

Course in Foundations of Orton-Gillingham Multisensory Structured Language

Teacher Training Program by Liisa Freure

Toronto, Ontario

July 2020

● WORK EXPERIENCE

Alberta Director for Dyslexia Canada

Dyslexia Canada

September 2020-Present

Classroom Educator

St. Joseph Elementary-Junior High School

September 1988-June 1998

Duties Include:

- Teacher for Education Plus - a program for gifted students from grade 3-9.
- Teacher for Social Studies, Health, Religion grade 7-9.
- Program development for Education Plus and Junior High School Studies.

Organize, Coordinate & Facilitate:

- Annual Student Convention
- Jr. High Student Council
- Year End Awards Night
- Honor Roll Banquets (each reporting term)
- Yearbook Committee
- Yearly Grade 9 Farewell

Liaison/Consultant for Calgary Schools

Castle Rock Research Corporation

September 2003-September 2008

Duties Include:

- Consultant and liaison to Calgary schools for Educational Resources for Provincial Achievement Tests for grades 3, 6, 9 and Grade 12 Diploma Examinations.

● VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

Owen Hart Foundation - Martha Hart

September 2018-Present

Duties Include:

- Foundation member assisting in special projects to provide opportunities for families and students with limited resources.

The Educational Partnership Foundation

October 2019 to present

Duties Include:

- School liaison for "Reading... Give it a Shot!" program.

Fundraising Coordinator for Notre Dame High School

Notre Dame High School Council

September 2017- June 2020

Duties Include:

- Responsible for coordinating/organizing fundraising strategies and bringing them to fruition.

Vice Chair for Elem/Junior High School Council

St. Joseph Elementary-Junior High School

2015-2017

Duties Include:

- Prepare, report, guide and provide information to school council members and executive committee for the school year.

Fundraising Coordinator for School Council

St. Joseph Elementary-Junior High School

September 2014- June 2017

Duties Include:

- Enhance, facilitate and complete fundraising objectives for school council.

Fundraising Coordinator for School Council

Monsignor Neville Anderson School

September 2007-June 2014

Duties Include:

- Research, implement, and fulfill the fundraising goals for school council.

Coordinating Assistant

Saint Vincent De Paul Society

September 2007-June 2014

Duties Include:

- Coordinating assistant for students and families in need for two schools in the community.

Capital Campaign Committee

Ascension Parish

September 2015-June 2018

Duties Include:

- Member of the campaign coordinating committee to raise funds for a community renovation.
- Fall Market coordinator for a one hundred vendor market.

Grace Committee

Notre Dame High School

September 2019-June 2020

Duties Include:

- Coordinator for the World Cafe Event gathering eight schools to Notre Dame High School.
- Foundation member assisting in special projects to provide opportunities for families and students with limited resources.